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MEMORANDUM
Date: July 2, 2002 S
To:  GridFlorida Applicants ___ / >
‘ S

From: Leslic J. Paugh - 7\) a,ujf/

Re:  Docket No. 020233 - Meeting To Continue Negotiations

Order No. PSC-02-0865-PCO-EI, issued June 25, 2002, states: “[w]ith this
additional time [granted pursuant to Applicants’ Motion for Extension of Time]
Applicants and Intervenors are expected to continue negotiations in an effort to reach
consensus.” (Order pg. 3) Pursuant to the Order, Intervenors Calpine Corporation,
Mirant Americas Development, Inc. and Duke Energy North America, LLC hereby
propose to schedule a meeting in Tampa among the GridFlorida Market Participants to
discuss GridFlorida Market Design issues. Intervenors arc aware of the telephone
conference call scheduled on July 8" to discuss Market Design and sincerely welcome
the opportunity to discuss the issues at that time. In addition, Intervenors request that a
face-to-face meeting be scheduled for the week of July 15" (excluding July 19™) in
Tampa in order to further negotiations given the complexitics of the issues and the
beneficial nature of the results we all desire. Intervenors will assist with facilitation of
such a meeting and request that arrangements be coordinated through Leslie Paugh at the
address, telephone number and electronic mail address listed above.

cc: Parties of Record in Docket No. 020233-E1
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